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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Jesse Anderson <janderson1@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 5:51 AM
To: RULES, DLI (DLI)
Subject: Withdraw 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security 
Operations Center. 

I withdraw my hearing request. 

Jesse Anderson 
Plumbing Foreman 
J‐Berd Mechanical 
320‐250‐6033 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Olivia Benkowski <obenkowski@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:11 PM
To: RULES, DLI (DLI)
Subject: Energy Code Change 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

I withdraw my hearing request. 

Thanks, 

Olivia Benkowski 
Assistant Project Manager 
J‐Berd Mechanical/Security Fire Sprinkler/Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Fax: 320.656.0312 

Confidentiality Notice: This E‐mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 
U.S.C. 2510‐2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Jeff Bovitz <jbovitz@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:10 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: I withdraw my hearing request 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

I withdraw my hearing request 

Jeffrey Bovitz 
CFO/IT 
J-Berd Mechanical/Security Fire Sprinkler/Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd, Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Fax: 320.656.0312 

NOTE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE AND ANY OF ITS ATTACHMENTS IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND 
CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED RECEIPIENT NAMED ABOVE. This e-mail message and any of its attachments are privileged and 
confidential. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error, and that 
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any attachments. 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Adam Brix <abrix@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 9:57 AM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: RE: Public Hearing 

Good Morning, 

I withdraw my hearing request regarding the below concern. 

Thank you, 

Adam Brix 
J-Berd Mechanical/Security Fire Sprinkler/Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Fax: 320.656.1856 

Confidentiality Notice: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be 
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: RULES, DLI (DLI) [mailto:dli.rules@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:40 PM 
To: Adam Brix <abrix@j-berd.com>; RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Public Hearing 

Dear Mr. Brix, 

Your request for hearing was received. 

Thank you. 

Amanda Spuckler 
Rules Specialist and Outreach | Education, Rules and Code Development 

Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry 
443 Lafayette Road N., St. Paul, MN 55155 
Phone: (651) 284-5361 | Web: www.dli.mn.gov 
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From: Adam Brix <abrix@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:33 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Public Hearing 

I am concerned with the requirements of ASHRAE 90.1 – 2019 Section 6.5.6.1.1 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:31 PM 
To: Adam Brix <abrix@j-berd.com> 
Subject: RE: Public Hearing 

As a part of your hearing request, you must identify the portion of the rules that you object to or state that you oppose 
the entire set of rules. It is helpful if you explain the reason for the request and any changes you want made to the 
proposed rules so that the Department can prepare a response if there is a hearing on the matter. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:28 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: Public Hearing 
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This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

Hello, 

I respectfully request a public hearing regarding the adoption of ASHRAE Standard 90.1-2019 Energy Standard for 
Building Except Low-Rise Residential Buildings. 

Sincerely, 

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

From: Matt Broda <mbroda@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 7:54 AM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Hearing Request 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

I withdraw my hearing request 

Matt Broda 
J-Berd Mechanical Contractors 
Cell # 320-241-9805 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Adam Cragoe <acragoe@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:55 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Energy code change 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security 
Operations Center. 

I withdraw my request for a hearing thanks 

Adam Cragoe 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Ken Eggert <ken@berdelectric.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:20 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: RE: ASHRAE Standard 90.1-2019 

Amanda, 

I withdraw my request for hearing. 

Thanks, 

Ken Eggert 
Project Manager 
Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Mobile: 320.290.9568 

Confidentiality Notice: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 
U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:16 PM 
To: Ken Eggert <ken@berdelectric.com>; RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: ASHRAE Standard 90.1-2019 

Dear Mr. Eggert, 

Your request for hearing has been received. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:12 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: ASHRAE Standard 90.1-2019 

Hi Amanda, 

I am concerned with requirements of ASHRAE 90.1 – 2019 Section 6.5.6.1. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:24 PM 
To: Ken Eggert <ken@berdelectric.com> 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:15 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: ASHRAE Standard 90.1-2019 

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

From: Garrett Eischens <GEischens@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:40 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: hearing request 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

I withdraw my hearing request 

Garrett Eischens 
HVAC Supervisor 
J-Berd Mechanical/Security Fire Sprinkler/Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Cell: 320.293.2669 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Russ Eiynck <REiynck@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:19 PM 
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

Russ Eiynck 
Plumbing supervisor 
J-Berd Mechanical 
320-290-7842 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: william george <wgeorge907@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:06 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Re: proposed energy code changes 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

Good afternoon 

I would like to withdrawal my hearing request at this time. 

Thank you 

William fish 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Brady Grundhoefer <bgrundhoefer@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:14 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Re: Attention Amanda Spuckler 

I withdraw my hearing request. 

Thank you. 

Brady Grundhoefer 
J Berd Mechanical Contractors Inc. 
(320) 241-5490 

On Oct 20, 2022, at 7:56 AM, RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Grundhoefer, 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 4:18 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: Attention Amanda Spuckler 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

I am concerned with the requirements of ASHRAE 90.1 – 2019 Section 6.5.6.1.1 
I respectfully request a public hearing regarding the adoption of ASHRAE Standard 90.1-
2019Energy Standard for Building Except Low-Rise Residential Buildings. 
Sincerely, 
Brady Grundhoefer 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Keith Haag <KHaag@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 8:58 AM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Hearing request 

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

Keith Haag 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Chad Hanson <mechdesinger@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 2:43 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Re: Proposed Permanent Rules to Amend Minnesota Rules, Chapter 1323, “Commercial 

Energy Code” 

I would like to withdraw my hearing request. 

On Wed, Oct 19, 2022 at 9:12 AM RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Hanson, 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 7:34 AM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Permanent Rules to Amend Minnesota Rules, Chapter 1323, “Commercial Energy Code” 

This message may be from an external email source. 

Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

Dear Ms. Spuckler, 

The Technical Advisory Group formed to review the potential adoption of ASHRAE 90.1-2019 by the state of Minnesota 
recommended a modification (line item 12) to ASHRAE 90.1 section 6.5.6.1.2. This modification would remove the 
requirement for exhaust energy recovery when the outdoor airflow rate is under 20%. 

As someone who works for a mechanical contractor that designs and installs HAVC equipment in multifamily buildings, I 
recommend this modification be applied to section 6.5.6.1.1 for Nontransient Dwelling Units. Adding energy recovery 
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equipment to every dwelling unit will increase construction cost substantially. Inevitably this cost is then passed on to 
the tenant. 

I respectfully request a public hearing regarding the adoption of ASHRAE Standard 90.1-2019 Energy Standard for 
Building Except Low-Rise Residential Buildings as it specifically pertains to the aforementioned section. 

Sincerely, 

Chad Hanson 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Jeremy Hartneck <JHartneck@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 2:17 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed Permanent Rules to Amend Minnesota Rules, Chapter 1323, “Commercial 

Energy Code” 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

Ms. Spuckler, 

I’m writing to retract my request to a hearing in regards to the Proposed Permanent Rules to Amend Minnesota Rules, 
Chapter 1323, “Commercial Energy Code” previously sent. 

If you need anything further for retracting please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Jeremy Hartneck 
Project Manager 
J-Berd Mechanical 
1 Industrial Boulevard | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Mobile: 320.248.0167 | Fax: 320.656.0312 

Confidentiality Notice: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be 
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Jeremy Hartneck 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:05 PM 
To: 'dli.rules@state.mn.us' <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: Proposed Permanent Rules to Amend Minnesota Rules, Chapter 1323, “Commercial Energy Code” 

Ms. Spuckler, 

Please see attached. 

Thank you, 

Jeremy 

Confidentiality Notice: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be 
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

1 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Megan Henkemeyer <MHenkemeyer@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:13 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Withdraw Request 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

Ms. Spuckler, 

I withdraw my hearing request so that the Department can amend the proposed rule to modify exception 2 to ASHRAE 
90.1 section 6.5.6.1.1 as per the meeting 10/26/2022 and related correspondence. 

Megan Henkemeyer 
Marketing Communications Manager 
J-Berd Mechanical/Security Fire Sprinkler/Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Direct: 320.640.7021 

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

From: Nate Henning <nhenning@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:01 PM 
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

I Nathan Henning withdraw my hearing request. 

Thanks 
Nate Henning 
Lead Plumbing Foreman 
J-Berd Mechanical Contractors Inc. 
#320-333-3794 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Mike j <rapidhines@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 9:02 AM 
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

I would like to withdraw my request for a public hearing. 

Thanks, 

Michael Hines 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Derek Johnson <djohnson@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:33 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Re: Amanda Spuckler 

I with draw my hearing request 
Derek Johnson 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 20, 2022, at 7:46 AM, RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Johnson, 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 4:01 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: Amanda Spuckler 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

I concerned with the requirements of ASHRAE 90.1 – 2019 Section 6.5.6.1.1 
I respectfully request a public hearing regarding the adoption of ASHRAE Standard 90.1-
2019 Energy Standard for Building Except Low-Rise Residential Buildings. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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________________________________ 

Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Randy Klimek <rklimek@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:30 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Energy code 

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
Randy Klimek 
J-Berd mechanical 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Tanner Koetter <tanner@berdelectric.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:15 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: RE: ASHRAE 90.1 Code Changes 

I withdraw my hearing request. 

Thanks, 
Tanner Koetter 
Electrical Designer 
Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Fax: 320.656.0312 

From: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:47 PM 
To: Tanner Koetter <tanner@berdelectric.com>; RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: ASHRAE 90.1 Code Changes 

Dear Mr. Koetter, 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:32 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: ASHRAE 90.1 Code Changes 

I am concerned with the requirements of ASHRAE 90.1 – 2019 Section 6.5.6.1 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:25 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:17 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: ASHRAE 90.1 Code Changes 

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

From: Tony McClelland <tmcclelland@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 9:16 AM 
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

From: Patrick Murray <pmurray@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:15 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Request for Hearing 

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

Patrick Murray, PE 
J-Berd Mechanical 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 
Direct: 320.640.7069 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Trevor Ness <tness@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:35 PM 
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

Trevor ness 
J-Berd mechanical 
320-345-8952 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Austin Petron <apetron@j-berd.com> 
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

I withdraw my hearing request Austin Petron 

Thank you, 
Austin Petron 
J-Berd Mechanical Contractors 
(320) 345-8280 
Apetron@j-berd.com 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Alex Reis <areis@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 8:45 AM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Re: Attn: Amanda Spuckler 

I withdraw my hearing request 

Alex Reis 
Plumbing Foreman 
J-Berd Mechanical Contractors Inc. 
320-342-8422 

> On Oct 19, 2022, at 3:41 PM, RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> wrote: 
> 
> Dear Alex Reis, 
> 
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
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Alex Reis <areis@j-berd.com> 
> Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:31 PM 
> To: RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
> Subject: Attn: Amanda Spuckler 
> 
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
> 
> I am concerned with the requirements of ASHRAE 90.1 – 2019 Section 6.5.6.1.1 I respectfully request a public hearing 
regarding the adoption of ASHRAE Standard 90.1-2019 Energy Standard for Building Except Low-Rise Residential 
Buildings. 
> 
> Sincerely, 
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> 
> Alex Reis 
> Plumbing Foreman 
> J-Berd Mechanical Contractors Inc. 
> 320-342-8422 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Joseph Rivera <jrivera@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 5:48 PM 
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

Joe Rivera 
J-Berd Mechanical 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Cell: 320.345.8504 
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Spuckler, Amanda (DLI) 

From: Kathleen Rocheleau <krocheleau@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:47 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Energy Code change 

This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 

Hello, 
I Kathleen Rocheleau withdraw my hearing request 
Thank you and have a great day! 

Kathleen Rocheleau 
Safety Coordinator 
J-Berd Mechanical/Security Fire Sprinkler/Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Fax: 320.258.5945 

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

From: Cassidy Rothfork <crothfork@j-berd.com> 
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

To whom it may concern, 
I withdraw my hearing request. Thank you. 

Cassidy Rothfork 
Assistant Project Manager 
J-Berd Mechanical 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 

From: Cassidy Rothfork 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:05 PM 
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

As someone who works for a mechanical contractor that designs and installs HVAC systems in multifamily buildings, I 
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

From: Eric Stearns <EStearns@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:48 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed Permanent Rules to Amend Minnesota Rules, Chapter 1323, “Commercial 

Energy Code” 

Amanda, 

I withdraw my hearing request. 

Thanks, 

Eric Stearns 
Project Manager 
J-Berd Mechanical 
1 Industrial Blvd | Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
Office: 320.656.0847 | Direct: 320.640.7016 | Mobile: 320.248.5090 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:18 PM 
To: Eric Stearns <EStearns@j-berd.com>; RULES, DLI (DLI) <dli.rules@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Permanent Rules to Amend Minnesota Rules, Chapter 1323, “Commercial Energy Code” 

Dear Mr. Stearns, 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:14 PM 
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

Please see attached letter. 

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

From: Ashley Wendlandt <awendlandt@j-berd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:17 PM 
To: RULES, DLI (DLI) 
Subject: Energy Code Change 

Importance: High 

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

Ashley Wendlandt 
J-Berd Mechanical/Security Fire Sprinkler/Berd Electric 
1 Industrial Blvd Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 
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

From: Jake Zeis <jzeis@j-berd.com> 
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

Withdraw my hearing request Jake Zeis 
Sent from my iPhone 
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